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ILocation: at site, 354 W. Bridge St., New Braunfels

OLD SCHMIDT HOME *

BUILT 1850'S OF ADOBE,
HAND-HEWN CEDAR, PINE,
OAK. HAS PITCHED ROOF,
OUTSIDE STAIR.STORY AND
HALF. "FACHWERK" STYLE. **
RECORDED TEXAS HISTORIC LANDMARK--1968 **%*
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The Phili%g-Schmidt House stands in the area of the first ’f\L’D 'p

camp site for New Braunfels' founders, on the east bank of Comal o !
Creek,

It was built in the early 1850's by Johann Kleinhans. For
nearly 100 years, it has been owned by the same family, descen-
dants of Philipp Schmidt who bought it.

Johann Kleinhans built the house in the early 1850's, and
Philipp Schmidt bought it in 1871.

Kleinhans came to Texas in 1846 from rriﬁpenhausen, Hesse,
one of the Germans in the mass immigration project of the Mainzer
Adelsverein,

He sailed aboard the "Friedrich" from Bremen on August 21,
1845, and landed at Galveston October 24, 1846, one of 129 immi-
grants on the ehin.

Kleinhans was listed as a carpenter on the 1850 Comal County
census. He bought the nronerty on which the house stands from
M,A. Dooley in 1856,

In 1860, when he was listed as a farmer on census rolls, he
sold the lot and house to John Halm,

Philipp Schmidt came to Texas about 1852 with his wife, Louise
Wagner Schmidt, a native of Darmstadt, Hesse. Their infant
daughter diasd on the voyade and was buried at sea. The Schmidts
raised a family of seven children in New Braunfels,

Philipp Schmidt's cattle brand, registered in Comal County, is

118_5".
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Jacob Obert, who sold the property to Pphilion Schmidt,
continued to live on the premises until his death in 1902,

He built himself a little two-room house adjoining the one
built by Kleinhans.

Obert, a miller, worked at the Landa I1i11 for many years.
He had come to Texas aboard the 3t. Pauli which sailed from
Hamburg and landed at Galveston, July 4, 1847,

The area of the Schmidt house, first camp site of the
city's founders, was fortified with a stockade called the
Zinkenburg, in honor of Nicolaus Zink who platted the settle-
ment into town and farm lots.

After the settlers built cabins and movad out of the
stockade, young bach~nlors of the settlement turned the site
into a center of revelry. They would gather around the piano
at night for rousing song and good fellowship.

Thus, the area becane known as the "Lustige Strumpf',

literally translated "hapny sock',
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The century-old Philipp
‘[Schmidt House at 3§54 W,

Bridge has been named a Re-
corded Texas Historic Land-
mark by the Texas State His-
-|torical Survey Committee.

Owned by Mr. and Mrs,
George Wells, the house has
‘| been in her family for nearly
'| 100 years and is named for
| her maternal grandfather.

The house is an excellent
example of early New Braun-
fels dwellings, apparently in
its original state. Like most
of the early architecture, it
is Fachwerk, a German
method of half-timber con-
struction adapted to Texas
cedar and limestone.

Date of the house is esti-
mated in the early 1850'.
The builder was Jacob Klein-

hans who came to Texas in|

1846 from Trippenhausen,
Hesse, part of the mass immi-
gration project launched by
a group of German noblemen.

Under the project, New
Braunfels was founded in
March 1845. On August 21,
1845, Kleinhans sailed from
Bremen, Germany, for Texas
aboard the “Friedrich.” He
landed at Galveston October
24, 1848, one of 129 immi-
grants on the ship.

Kleinhans was listed as a
carpenter in the 1850 census
for Comal County. He pur-
chased the property on which
the house stands from M. A.
Dooley in 1856. In 1860,
Kleinhans was listed as a
farmer, not a carpenter, on
the census, and he sold the
Iot and house to John Halm.

A miller with Landa Mill
for many years was the next
owner, Jacob Obert, who had
come to Texas aboard the “St.

State Names Schmidt House
Historic Landmark of Texas

Pauli” out of Hamburg. He
landed at Galveston July 4,
1847.

Obert sold the property to
Philipp Schmidt in 1871 but
he continued to live on the
premises until his death in
1902, according to Mrs. Wells,

Schmidt came to Texas
about 1852 with his wife,
Louise Wagner
native of Darmstadt, Hesse.
An infant daughter died on
the voyage and was buried at
sea. In New Braunfels, the
Schmidts raised a family of
seven children.

The Schmidt house stood
in the area of the first camp
site for the original settlers
of Ilew Braunfels, along the
banks of Comal Creek. A
stockade called the Zinken-
burg fortified the camp. It
was named for Nicolaus Zink
who platted the settlement
into town and farm lots.
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SCHMIDT HOME, TEXAS HISTORICAL LANDMAR]

After the settlers built piano at night for rousing| Standing t
cabins and moved out of the songs and good fellowship, { once was the
stockade, young bachelors of and the area became known are buildings
the settlement turned the as the “Lustige Strumpf,” al|and Paul Cat}
site into a center of revelry. { German term for center of|residences or
They gathered around the merriment.
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